

Minutes of the General Meeting June 21st, 2024

- ➤ The meeting was called to order by Barbara Leurig, President. There were 20 members and a guest present.
- > Barbara Leurig led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
- Gwynn Rucker led the members in prayer.
- Barbara Leurig led the group in singing "Take me out to the Ballgame"
- Roy Meyer introduced Janice Quick, a guest.
- Program The scheduled guest speaker from Interfaith Ministries was unable to attend the meeting.
- Club Business Items
 - Barbara Leurig updated the members about having a social event for July 10th at the Grill.
 She will provide more details as they are worked out with the Grill.
 - Roy Meyer updated the members on the Robson Ranch Source Book delivery program.
 The delivery of the books went well with all the routes completed. Roy thanked all the
 members for their great support in this major fundraiser. We earned \$2,736 for the
 deliveries.
 - Ed Ahrens updated the members on the next volunteer days of July 9th, 10th and 11th at Our Daily Bread in Denton. The schedule for volunteering during the 2nd week of the month seems to be working and having 3-4 members on each of the days appears to be a good number.
 - Roy Meyer reported on the recent Bingo and the upcoming September 29th date for the next Bingo. Roy introduced Janice Quick who will assist us for this next event.
 - Barbara reviewed the July 4th parade and did the last call to see if any members were interested in walking and carrying the Kiwanis banner. Greg Laffey updated the members on the Taco sales at the July 4th parade. He and Dave Riddle will get the tacos from Torchy's and they will have two golf carts to get around the parade route quicker. We'll advertise the taco sales prior to the 4th.
 - Barbara Leurig presented Roy Meyer, Treasurer, with a check for \$2,000 from the Trivia Club of Robson Ranch.
- Announcements and Reminders
 - Barbara Leurig reminded members of the need to fill out the forms for future access to the CATC rooms. There were forms available for members to complete.
 - Barbara reminded everyone to think about speakers for the next year and let Bill Wilson know.



- Members were reminded to bring hygiene items for the Interfaith Ministries program. A large basket of items is being taken to their site this week.
- Comfort Dolls will meet June 26th at 10:00 am in the Bluebonnet Room at the CATA.
- Barbara announced that the Club had sent a check for \$1,000 to a fund set up for the victims of the Valley View area tornado. The Valley View Kiwanis club is coordinating this relief effort.
- A donation to the Kiwanis Children's Fund for \$500 was made in honor of Bill Rauhauser, a founder of our club and past TX-OK Governor who passed away recently. Barbara will update the members when the Memorial service will be scheduled.
- The club also provided a check for \$1,500 to the Denton Noon Kiwanis Club for the materials for the Dental Bag program for kids in schools. John Derry will coordinate the time for members to help assemble the bags for distribution to the schools.
- The club will provide the check for \$1,500 to Interfaith Ministries at a future date.
- The next meeting will be July 5th in the Bandera/Medina Rooms

Club Member Updates

- Jim Galbraith invited the members to reflect on a positive happening that they experienced during the past week. There were several enlightening and interesting comments shared by members.
- Birthdays Linda Munz June 8th, Tim Munz June 9th, and Randy Blackburn June 22nd. "Happy Birthday" was sung for the group.
- Happy Dollars followed.

The meeting adjourned at 9:55 AM.